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Rebecca Murray

From: Jenny Lapham
Sent: Monday, 19 April 2021 03:52 p.m.
To:
Subject: Local Government Official Information and Meetings Act 1987 Request

Dear    
 
I refer to your request below for geospatial data on 3 waters infrastructure received on 23 March 2021. Please find 
below links to the publicly available information. 
 
The publicly available web map can be found here: 
https://dunedin.maps.arcgis.com/apps/webappviewer/index.html?id=16c606211c8441c18691a449807fb6a2 
 
And the list of web services can be found here: 
https://apps.dunedin.govt.nz/arcgis/rest/services/Public 
 
If you would like to discuss this information or seek clarification on any matter please contact Murray McLeod via e‐
mail Murray.McLeod@dcc.govt.nz or on 03 477 4000.  
 
Regards 
 
Jenny 
 
 

Jennifer Lapham 

Governance Support Officer 
Civic  

P 03 477 4000 | E Jenny.Lapham@dcc.govt.nz  
Dunedin City Council, 50 The Octagon, Dunedin 
PO Box 5045, Dunedin 9054 
New Zealand 
www.dunedin.govt.nz 
 
 
 






